OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

JOSEPH J. CZARNEZKI| e COUNTY CLERK

DATE: December 13, 2011
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Joseph J. Czarnezki, County Clerk

SUBJECT: Claims Report

The following is a listing of all Claims received by the County Clerk between
November 1, 2011 and December 9, 2011:

Claimant Date Claim Rec. Dept. Involved
YUSSUF ABUKAR 11/4/2011 SHERIFF
KATHLEEN ADLER 11/29/2011 ZOOLOGICAL DEPARTMENT
DAVID BILLYARD 11/16/2011 PARKS DEPARTMENT

DTPW--FACILITIES

KELLY DEFORT 11/3/2011 MANAGEMENT
HANNAH FROELICH 12/5/2011
TREMAIN GILMORE 11/28/2011 HOUSE OF CORRECTION
MARY MEYER 11/10/2011 HOUSE OF CORRECTION
PERCY MORGAN 12/5/2011 PUBLIC WORKS NON-DEPT
JIMMY NEWMAN 12/5/2011 PUBLIC WORKS NON-DEPT
DAVID PARKS 11/15/2011 SHERIFF
CARNELL PEARSON 11/28/2011
JULIEN SMITH 12/7/2011 HOUSE OF CORRECTION
GEORGE TUTTLE 11/28/2011 HOUSE OF CORRECTION
CRYSTAL WILLIAMS 11/2/2011 DTPW--TRANSPORTATION SVCS
DARRIUS DWAYNE
YOUNG 12/6/2011 SHERIFF
JOHNNY YOUNG 12/6/2011 SHERIFF
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